Repubilic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

February 20, 2025

HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA :

W
City Mavyor tﬂ’ “ Iﬁg 25.
City Govemment of Bacoor ck :@ V2

Bacoor City, Cavite

Dear Sir:

| am hereby respectfully submitting to your good office the copy of City
Ordinance MNo. 424-2025, Series of 2025 enfitled; “"AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING AND MODIFYING SECTION 5 OF CITY ORDINANCE NO. 294-2023
SERIES OF 2023 OTHERWISE KNOWN A5 THE "BACOOR CITY NGO
ACCREDITATION ORDINANCE" which was approved by the Sangguniang
Panlungsod for your appropriate action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you.

Respectfully yours,

A HALID A. ATEGA JR.
Sangguniang Panlungsod secretary
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